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s.22

From: s.22

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 11:14 AM

To: DLO King

Cc 5.22 ; Moore, Kym

Subject: FW: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
His.22 ,

Please find A/g GM cleared TPs below on the Newcastle Port Mine Protest — | apologise for the delay is getting it up
to you.

Happy to help if there are any further questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

s.22
Assistant Manager — Coal and METS

Minerals and Resources | Mining Branch | Major Commodities

Ngunnawal Country, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
Department of Industry, Science and Resources

ps-22 | ES-22 @industry.gov.au

Acknowledgement of Country

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture and country.
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging.

| am aware of a 30-hour floating protest at the Newcastle Harbour

over the weekend (25-26 November 2023).

¢ | understand more than 100 people have been arrested after
continuing their protest action beyond the time authorised by NSW
Police.

e The impacts of the protest are unclear, however to maintain a safe
working harbour, the Port of Newcastle operator ceased some
shipping movements.

e \While the government supports peaceful and safe protests by

citizens, | also support the NSW Premier’s statement that it is
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preferred this is not done in the coal port where significant hazards

exist.
e The Port of Newcastle exports about 150 million tonnes of coal a
year via two operators, Port Waratah Coal Services and Newcastle

Coal Infrastructure Group.
Continuing coal exports (from QB23-000013)

e Australian coal plays a critical role in meeting global energy demand,
and provides our neighbours with a secure and dependable energy
source.

e As our international partners decarbonise, they will still need coal to
firm renewable generation and keep manufacturing going.

e As Resources Minister, | am committed to working with industry to
ensure the benefits of Australia’s energy resources are realised

across the community.

o Australia is committed to driving down emissions in the coal sector

through,

o its reformed Safeguard Mechanism,
o the Resources Sector Decarbonisation Plan, and

o investing in the technology to reduce methane emissions from coal
and gas extraction through the Resources Methane Abatement
Fund.

e If we are not supplying coal to our neighbours, it does not necessarily
follow that they will stop demanding it. They might simply look

elsewhere for those supplies.

o Other coal producers may not have the commitments to
decarbonising that we do.
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o If we do not remain a reliable trading partner, Australia’s voice in
our region would be diminished.

From: DLO King <DLOKing@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 9:49 AM

To:s-22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: Moore, Kym <Kym.Moore@industry.gov.au>;5-22 @industry.gov.au>; DLO King
<DLOKing@industry.gov.au>

Subject: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi5'22

Thanks for the chat just now. The MO has requested TPs on the Newcastle Coal Mine Protest.
Can you please send these up via email by 11 am?

Thanks,
s.22

s.22

Department Liaison Officer

The Hon Madeleine King MP

Minister for Resources

Minister for Northern Australia

M s-22 @industry.gov.au

industry.gov.au ABN 74 599 608 295
Supporting economic growth and job creation for all Australians | We are collaborative, innovative, respectful and strive for
excellence

Acknowledgement of Country

Our department recognises the First Peoples of this Nation and their ongoing cultural and spiritual
connections to the lands, waters, seas, skies, and communities.

We Acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Custodians and Lore Keepers of the oldest living
culture and pay respects to their Elders past and present. We extend that respect to all

First Nations Peoples.

OFFICIAL
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s.22

From: Moore, Kym

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 11:11 AM

To: s.22

Cc:

Subject: RE: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Cleared with that one minor change.

Thank you!

-Kym

From:s-22 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 10:45 AM

To: Moore, Kym <Kym.Moore@industry.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @industry.gov.au>; S-22 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

HI Kym,

Cleared byS22  offline, please find TPs for your clearance below.

Happy to discuss if you have any questions or concerns.

Cheers,
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

From: Moore, Kym <Kym.Moore@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 9:58 AM

To:522 @industry.gov.au>; 522 @industry.gov.au>
Subject: Re: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

ThanksS22 - I'll be on standby

From:s-22 @industry.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:55:58 AM

To:s22 @industry.gov.au>; Moore, Kym <Kym.Moore@industry.gov.au>

Subject: FW: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi Kym ands-22

| will start working on this now — can | please confirm you are both able to clear these points around 10:40 before
providing to the office? | will go back ta522 to confirm 11am, if so.

In my chat with$22 | confirmed it is just an email with some points — not a whole QTB.

Kym — ICYMI, here is the ABC article on the protest they are asking for points on.

Cheers,
s.22

OFFICIAL

From: DLO King <DLOKing@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 9:49 AM

To:s:22 @industry.gov.au>

Cc: Moore, Kym <Kym.Moore@industry.gov.au>; S-22 @industry.gov.au>; DLO King
<DLOKing@industry.gov.au>

Subject: TPS on Newcastle Mine Protest [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His-22
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

Ms-22 @industry.gov.au

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
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Record of Teams Messages

[20/09 13:11]522

https://www.risingtide.org.au/blockade Nov 24-27 this group are planning to blockade Newcastle
port

People's Blockade — Rising Tide
[20/09 13:12] 522

they are planning to do it on the water with kayaks....
[21/11 16:09] -2

Newcastle port will be the scene of what organisers claim to be the largest peaceful civil
disobedience protest for climate action in Australia’s history over the weekend.

Rising Tide protesters are expected to blockade the largest coal port in the world, which is on
Awabakal and Worimi land, for 30 hours from 10am on Saturday. They will demand an end to

new coal projects and the introduction of a new fossil fuel tax on export profits.

[21/11 16:09] 522

(o o

[21/11 16:10] 522
30 hours??

[21/11 16:10] 52
Rising Tide claims that Newcastle Port is responsible for 1% of global carbon emissions. The
protest will prevent coal ships from leaving the port.

[21/11 16:10] 522
s.22

30 hours??

| know....
[21/11 16:28]22

Hope everyone stays safe! 30 hours is a long time straddling a surfboard
[21/11 16:28]>22
s.22

Very generous of you

[21/11 16:29] 522
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s.22

[Tuesday 15:31]522

Question on the newcastle protests! asked to the PM and given to Bowen to answer
s.22





